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February 9, 2009 

 

 

TO: Alderman Greg Helding, Chairman 

 Public Works and Services Committee 

 

FROM: John Rooney 

 Assistant Commissioner/Engineering 

 

RE: Proposal for Flood State Relationship Study 

 

 

We have received a proposal from AECOM Technical Services for the Flood Stage Relationship Study in which 

they will investigate the availability of previous studies and modeling data that may be used to develop the 

stage/elevation relationship.  This may include contacting SEWRPC, WDNR, and the National Weather 

Service.  The data will be used to coordinate activities by the Department of Public Works before and during 

flood events and improve service to residents in the flood plain..  The study is in the not-to-exceed sum of 

$11,500 and funding is available in Account No. 104.987.5420, Storm Sewers – Misc. Loc. 

 

If the Committee agrees, the appropriate action would be to approve the proposal and authorize the Mayor and 

City Clerk to enter into the agreement. 

 

Cc:  Joy Hansche 
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